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From: Lonny L. Eﬁtert (LLE) |

To: RLF1 () x\ﬁ Phpng g oty

Date: Thursday, February 11, 1993 5:48 pm
Subject: Oyster Creek Allegations

Roy, .-

The following is for your information concerning the Oyster Creek
allegations which we were directed to follow-up during the
January 4-8, 1992 FRPS outage inspection (NRC Inspection No.
50~219/93-01). Details 4.0 and 5.0 contained information
pertinant to our follow-up on these 2 allegations.

Allegation No. RI-92~A-0247 (workers not wearing dosimetry to
save dose and hiring practices)

*During the week of our inspection, no violations concerning
dosimetry usage were found.

*Our inspection report (Detail 4.0) documented an incident in
early 1992 in which a worker failed to wear both a SRD and a TLD
in a HRA as required.

*Resident inspector report 50-219/92-23 documented a case in
which two workers entered the drywell without proper dosimetry.

Our inspection report (Detail 4.0) found that dosimetry
utilizatiorn was weak in that SRDs and TLDs are placed on the
inside of PCs. D. Vito directed the alleger to make a complaint
with DOL concerning the portion of the allegation regarding
licensee hiring practices.

A second allegation was made concerning a group of workers which
had been fired for refusal to work without respirators.

Our findings were documented in report Detail £.0. 1In summary,
our review of licensee survey results identified noc weaknesses in
the licensee’s determination to not use respirators. We briefly
discussed other safety concerns {non-radiological (i.e. nuisance
dust respiration)) with an OSHA Industrial Hygenist. We notified
the alleger of our findings concerning the licensee’s decision to
not use respirators based on radiological hazards. We also told
the alleger that any non-radiological concerns associated with
the drywell insulation installation should be pursued with OSHA.

If you need further information, please call me at x5259.

Lonny

CcC: JFR, DJC1, WJP (E% IX?ES

2604050124 960314
PDR  FOIA
SHEEHAN?5-417 PDR
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SAMPLE KICORD OF ALLEGATION PANEL DECISIONS

site: __ O Tee CLETYK PANEL ATTENDEES: Cy’ﬂ

ALLEGATION No.: _RL-9% -R- o013 Chairman - YN
pATE: ZXIAMAL  (panel No.(Q2 3 4 5) Branch chief -
PRIORITY: High Low Section Chief (AOC) —%( b

CONCURRENCE cuter

TO CLOSEOUT: DD sc
@ Q.L‘Emuz.uauu—_g Mg
CONFIDENTIALITY GRANTED:  Yes (Fg) (other) Kemio

(See Allegation Receipt Report)

IS THERE A HARASSMENT/DISCRIMINATION
ISSUE: Yes @
IF YES,
1) has the individual been informed of the DOL
process and the need to file a complaint within 30 days Yes No
2) hae the individual filed a complaint
with DOL Yes No
3) has a letter been sent to the complainant seeking Yes No
any safety concerns
IS A CHILLING EFFECT LETTER WARRANTED: Yes @
IF YES, HAS IT BEEN SENT Yes )

HAS THE LICENSEE RESPONDED TO THE CHILLING
EFFECT LETTER: Yes No

ACTION: (State each specific action, including acknowledgment letter, as well

8 responsibility and ECD) RESP BD
1) W Yo tn 2 MMMD

2)

3)

4) e -
(%5

5)

Cop\'cs 40: ﬁnmlees

Blowgh, bef
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Allegation Receipt Repont
(Use also for staff suspecied wrongdoing)

Date/Ti ‘ p
R:c:iv;z‘:e‘ //f 5'/ ¥ /1) Allegation No. R1-93-A- oo 13

(leave blank)
Name of Alleger: * (J/V/Cry W A Address: * _ (- NV Xncwn
Phone: * (/K Mew City/State/Zip: * __ [/ N ¢n/cy v
Confidentiality: * Ve meat,
Was it requested? Yes ___ No __
Was it initially granted? Yes __ No ___
Was it finally granted by the allegation panel Yes __ No __
Does a confidentiality agreement need to be sent to alleger?  Yes __ No
Has a confidentiality agreement been signed” Yes ___ No __
Memo documenting why it was granted is attached? Yes __ No ____
Alleger's %) * —,
Employer: * (//V KD ivrv Alleger’s Position/Title: * (/¢ 5,4/ J» C{lwéh
_4&11 c»n'( .
Facility: (]?J’h w Cred Docket No..____ S ¢-L 15

Allegation Summary or staff suspected wrongdoing (brief deszription of concem(s):
Leesiadl, Creand _clidod Meke  pregrire/
./ . }- I’ —
2 hewa ched o L Vilell et Love, / A(c-_:f A
1

R A« ' “C\, 6 »/r.uz L e.r 17¢ ¢ "}55.(, /A f)j,, C;’b’f./ ~a’”’"/
Nel }‘.‘/»:Afc‘/ Z NC(C .
Number of Concerns: /

Employee Receiving Allegation or suspecting wrongdoing (first two initials and last name):

RIC _(Korit) as D0

(5 ISl

* These sections are not completed when the case invoives staff suspected wrongdoing rather
than an allegation
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Type of Regulated Activity (a))_(. Reactor (d) __ Safeguards
(b) __ Vendor (e) __ Other:
(¢) _ Matenals (Specify)

Matenals License No. (if applicable):

Functional Area(s): ___ (a) Operations —(e) Emergency Preparedness
___(b) Construction —(f Onsite Health and Safety
X (c) Safeguards __(g) Offsite Health and Safety
___(d) Transportation ___(h) Other:

Deuiled Description of Allegation or staff suspected wrongdoing./’2¢ 4{1 /e & e Tecl) £0¢
A - * .
- Ne' e
Jot ot Tacked (4aden) iy

Unknown Allegation on Oyster Creek Security (cont’d) g

At 1217 on 1/18/93, the HDO reported to me (RDO) an allegation that
he recieved on the Oyster Creek security program. The alleger
stayed on the phone only long enough to talk to the HDO (Steve
Sandin). The HDO reported that he refused to give his name or

phone number and that he would definitely not talk to the resident
inspector.

The alleger claims that on January 5 or 6 of this year a particular
guard didn’t do a 2 hour vital area check because he thought
another guard was already posted in the vital area. Security
nanagement wrote him up but failed to report it to the NRC staff.

I indicated to the HDO that I would put this into the allegation
followup system in Region I.
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EVENT NOTIFICATION WORKSHEET

£ 2

R T

US NUCLEAR REGULATOR Y COMMISSION

OPERATIONS CENTER

NOTIFICATION TiME | FACILIT

Y OR ORGANIZATION

UNIY

CALLERS NAME

CALL lACK ®: ENS

[/:Zt(v)/f-/-./ /.’97\/

- 7 S ———
(702 | VorZi [rpnde Pore suie, | N oo
" A L 1:He Non-Emargency 10 CFR §0.72(b)(1) ::" ::' —— Y
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:::::: :::’m:r —— 4H¢ Non Emergency 10 CFR §0.72(b)(2)
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GENERAL EMERGENCY W) Earthauake ) RPS Actustion (screm)
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TELEPHONE REPORT
oate JZ 3A93 TIME__ 8903

FACILITY __OMMJﬁ DOCKET NO._50 - 279

LICENSEE'S OCCURRENCE IDENTIFICATION NO. (IF ANY)
BRIEF SUBJECT: ¢ [ 93_ 4. poo3

DESCRIPTION OF:C&JR?C;;E'EFICIENCYMENT 0'8W __é A“aw__
ol v bod o il 5 th Ww“’”%“ﬂ"

b| 7T

NOTIFICATION RECEIVED BY

RO:I Form 50
June 74



Tin: MNCR Number [913] OB
v Ealljtuclesr Material Nonconformance Report | ———
by o~ ~ "
MOMNEL IR, - REV
JUnitt 7 TMIKE M2 X Oyster Creek ‘ DATE
pibon weamy Be8 calh i RECTYPE 002-01
ISP o ( ,l}’) v . LOCATION
£ - - / | Page _/ _of _Z FORMNO N1975
Yo RS }»,f" RETENTION _PERM
1. ldentification . .Y ' & [T /7
Originator: A NTON 10 / AL-VE‘A»;Q\ Dept/Date/Time: 74.&.«)7‘ Maw 7~ /-1r-98 184S

Material, Part, Component, etc.: V=25 ~22 YMVE Bopy seAT"

Location: __Rx BiPG /1T €&  pIRROA (AISWHATION) R . HGAD

Manufacturer (name): Y4 ccoR BNGueerR/Ng R P Vendor #  yold
P.O.# P.O. item Spec #
BA # WAO 3 97/
System: REACTOR HEAP VENT VAcyE  SystemNo. __zz2./

Dwg. No. PIR/RIR # Other

Nonconforming to (rogyxemonts) YacrveE SEAT SHOLLD HAVE NO /NDICATIONS oK
ANY b

Description of Nonconformance: _A £7&R LAPPMG VALYE SEAT 70 GIvE 360° con7AcT
VIR OLuE CHECK Wi TH YALvE DISc | THERE ARE STIilL FFOUR HAIR tinE (RACK
(NDICATIOQNS ACpoas SEATIANG SURESCE”

Hand carry to Quality Control Manager (normal working hours) or Unit/Group Shift Supervisor (backshift/weekend).

2. Evalustion & Validation

POTENTIALLY REPORTABLE:
QA PLAN
SCOPE 10CFR50 10CFR21 10CFR71 10CFR73.71 LE.R.
Yes: s -3 3 3 -

No: el e Lo

Evaluated By (name): Date/Time
QC Mgr. Validation: Date/Time: J/./72 ¢
If evaluated to be potentiall reportable, notify U/GSS and send copy of MNCR to Licensing. @ i Y?
U/GSS Notifed. [ Yes I No Date/Time: /
Hnid Tags Issued: [ Yes MR No. of Tags: N/ DEVIATION REPORT
¢ Installed By (name): N /?' Date/Time: i f) 7 BYES ONO [ONA
.enal Segregation Required: [ Yes SlBNo \
Segregation Verified By (name): /‘y Date/Time: ///;—
ACTION PARTY (name): Eamé+ Dept: FE

1000-ADM-7215.01-1 (09-90) Forward to Responsibie Individual/Department (Action Party) N1875 (08-90)




MNCR Number : o (1%

Page = (i .

. FlINuciear Material Nonconformance Report

3. Action Party Evslustion and Disposition By (name) W-rJV #re ) Dept & Date //.3/45
-ation of Cause: [ Human Factors [J Pgecedure Related [ Material Related [ Program Relc* ~~
(] Other / 2
Proposed Disposition: [__] *Repair [:é “Usa-as-is [T Rework C) scrap
[ Other (describe as necessary)

*Requires Eng +.ring Evaluation and Approval

~
. Engineering Evaluation & Dispdsition By (name) 1. ANV AR | Dept ¥ E Date |/12/33
Disposition Concurre Yes [__JNo I NO, recommendation is:
2 *Repair *Use-asis [ JRework [JScrap [_] Other
*Requires Technical Justification
Justification: (include applicable work documents, limitations, etc.) A * V~29-002 | Wit 4 PROV/ DE “THE
ISOLARTION EOR A B MANUAL NALVE V-22-07 67
Wit PROVIDE ISOLATION /F U-25.21 €20 LERKS . L' HEAT WiLL SEAL THE
Cimspecﬂonlﬂetest Requirements (as applicable) [ZT N/A_UAIR. LINE CRACKIMNHIC KIS Dy STELGIE G

HARD FACING ONLY ( PER INFORMATIO R P
PER FORS\ NORMAL POSTMAIN TESTING PER JOR ORDER 2 7<//
Technical Cuvrective Action (as applicable). Check, as appropriate, of corrective action requires change to:
[ Design [7] Procedure [] Specification [ Drawing [ JFSAR [ﬁv:
[ Manual [T Tech. Spec. Document No. __
Rwview Requirements:
Safety Evaluation? 3 Yes l:»’{xo SE# Rev.
Design Verification? ] Yes 0 Dv# Rev.
Fire H:zards Analysis? [] Yes E)r:o FHA# Rev

Concurred By (name) / [=12:§2 Dept /’g»««,y c/».;,,(
y _Q/,clsaf

5. Disposition Concurrence ll Yes [C_J No If NO, provide reasons:

NDEASI Date P /A
AI/ANI/ANII Date DI N/A

Cther / ’ ___Pate Vi l_-N/A
QC Manager/Designee /) C‘d’/?u/»y A AAPUA ___ Date 7//457 75

. Quality Control Verlfication & Closeout
Verification of satistactory completion of material disposition and initiation of technical corrective action
Verification Method: _
L ASHFEOS ;77 on)e g) LT A - AT

Complete following as appropriate:
Inspection Repon No.
ed By (name/date)
J/Segregation Removed By (name/date)

7. Final Package Review -

”

Quality Control Manager / / J7™% Ty

N1S758 108 9




TELEPHONE REPORT

DATE___&TJAv '3 TIME__B:155um

FACILITY__ Oy iy Cald DOCKET NO. 50-219

LICENSEE'S OCCURRENCE IDENTIFICATION NO. (IF ANY)

SRIEF SUBJECT: 1ffyafion, Jrouen

OESCRIPTION OF OCCURENCE, DEFICIENCY OR INCIDENT:

A :& . . .e',,,m - 2 2 g0 ) . J) Je
m Toch g, M98 mﬁmwaf %J@‘

NOTIFICATION RECEIVED BY —

RO:1 Form 50 <C' K.Tlim @‘%q

June 74
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January 7, 1993

An NRP (Fon-Radiolegical Respiratory Permit) was issued on Monday
night, 1/4/93 to allow Insulators to reinstall Nukon pad insulation
in the Drywell. on Tuesday 1/5/93 GPU Safety obtained an MSDS for
the Nukon pad which identified that the Nukon pad did not present
a8 hazard with the materials in the pad becoming an airborne dust
hazard from normal handling the pad, such as installation or
removal. The NRP was then canceled for this work activity. That
night the night shift Insulators asked for a respirator to instali
new Armorflex insulation on the RBCCW lines on 13' elevation ip the
Drywell. Radcon denied this crew a respirator for radiological
reasons as the airborne radioactivity levels from when the old
Armorflex was removed on these lines did not warrant wearing a
resfirator. GPU Safety was contacted to obtain
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TELEPHONE REPORT
DATE 63AN9 TIME <. 12pn,
FACILITY o,,der < el DOCKET NO.
LICENSEE'S OCCURRENCE IDENTIFICATION NO. (IF ANY) w/ /3

BRIEF SUBJECT: 27 93 . 4- o0 2

DESCRIPTION OF OCCURENCE, DEFICIENCY OR INCIDENT:

CB'[J 31/€aer‘ %_‘iut_)mn ‘l‘( zJolress ‘Qr Dol kealpaﬂters, and
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Ih\ev\\lm\eﬁ {lﬂi" we wOw(cj[c /ooL.h 'a'x' 'He. nz*ler Vm ch.
S‘lﬂnaeolva o? our N?\L\l £Y>|~1 QMH\Or(L(, wL.‘J\ S a\'rLoMe.

3 J\‘oac,lwm Ma*cm‘z ‘

:
(s 91
NOTIFICATION RECEIVED BY ﬂ—w / w il
s

RO:1 Form 50
June 74




Cheds Tovnhna OS5 Hp
t\(,[cg..
69 -757-579/

QMJM 4!00pm ,L. W W#%Jag
mlw j 1y N #3403, 9120m MXL‘}LA M

ablh, oo s A oosss’ woiking 2 jot .  W
mﬁxﬁm@" Hlhas i, olim

i e
oll muirance duad, 5wy [w® PEL oWl Mdf‘ S

mitd bl wt] UELC £ sa phtthe Dk boid e
(9%



SAMPLE RECORD OF ALLEGATION PANEL DECISIONS

’ o
SITE: 9,114&“ Cage o
ALLEGATION nb.: €1-9%-A-000 3
DATE: __L_UL_L(L}_ (Panel No.(1)2 3 4 5) Branch Chief -

PRIORITY: <:Ez;;> Medium Low Section Chief (AOC)_~-
CONCURRENCE
TO CLOSEOUT: DD BC (E:)

CONFIDENTIALITY GRANTED: Yee @ Lother) Mzs

(See Allegation Receipt Report) c“]

PANEL ATTENDEES:

IS THERE A HARASSMENT/DISCRIMINATION

ISSUE: Yes @ l?*-n«fj

IF YES,
1) has the individual been informed of the DOL
process and the need to file a complaint within 30 days Yes (EE)“
2) has the individual filed a complaint
with DOL Yes No
3) has a letter been sent to the complainant seeking Yes No
any safety concerns
IS A CHILLING EFFECT LETTER WARRANTED: Yes No
IF YES, HAS IT BEEN SENT Yes No
HAS THE LICENSEE RESPONDED TO THE CHILLING
EFFECT LETTER: Yes No
ACTION: (State each specific action, including acknowledgment letter, as well
as responsibility and ECD) RESP EXD

PP <AL I/l\ﬁj
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SAMPLE RECORD OF ALLEGATION PANEL DECISIONS
SITE: O, —~ PANEL ATTENDEES:

ALLEGATION NO.: _RJI-92-A-c24% Chairman = (‘e gmJ
DATE: 254000 (Panel No.(1)2 3 4 5) Branch chiet - Bloygh

PRIORITY:  High Low Section chief (aoc) - [Cogge.
CONCURRENCE Mmﬂnmumm;_ﬂlmmk

TO CLOSEOUT: DD (8C) sC va - Lo bl

CONFIDENTIALITY GRANTED: Yes (Other) &gc.'zk ﬂ;c, S’ag;lj

(See Allegation Receipt Report)

IS THERE A HARASSMENT/DISCRIMINATION

ISSUE: Yes @

IF YES,
4} has the individual been informed of tha DOL
process and the need to file a complaint within 30 days Yes No
2) has the individual filed a complaint
with DOL Yes No
3) has a letter been sent to the complainant seeking Yes No
any safety concerns
IS A CHILLING EFFECT LETTER WARRANTED: Yes
IF YES, HAS IT BEEN SENT Yes No
HAS THE LICENSEE RESPONDED TO THE CHILLING
EFFECT LETTER: Yes No
N: (State each especific action, including acknowledgment letter, as well

as responsibility and ECD) RESP
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